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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: JOSHUA TETZLAFF, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: MAYORAL APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

DATE:  DECEMBER 30, 2025 

In accordance with City Charter Sections 2.02 and 3.05, there are Councilmembers that serve on various City 

Boards and Commissions. 

 

The current representatives on the various Boards and Commissions are as follows: 

 

Board/Commissions     Councilmember 

Utility Commission………………………………… Bruce Wolf 

Park Board………………………………….……… Maggie Bass 

Planning Commission……………………………… Shawn Ryan 

Golf Board………………………………………… Charles Nickolay 

EDA……………………………………………….. Charles Nickolay and Bruce Wolf 

Cedar Lake Sanitary District………………………. Rik Seiler 

New Prague Area Community Center Board……… Rik Seiler 

Joint Planning Commission w/ Helena Township… Shawn Ryan 

 

If there are changes that need to be made, now would be the opportunity to make those changes for 2026. 

 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the appointment of Council members to the above-mentioned Boards and Commissions. 
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